The Borough of New Eagle Council met on Tuesday, April 2, 2019 at 7pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Building 157 Main Street, New Eagle, PA 15067.

The meeting was called to order by President J. Fine, the Pledge of Allegiance was recited, roll call was taken by Secretary Kimberly Koontz.

Present: A. Casebar, B. Williams, J. Fine, G. Tirpak, B. Boyd

Others Present: Solicitor T. Berggren, Officer Rocky Henson Monongahela Police Dept.

Barbara Bolt from 111 Chess Street Apt. A asked Council to fill a pot hole on Sycamore and Pine. It is very difficult for her to get out of her car. J. Fine said that the Public Works will have it filled the following day.

Correspondence was given by the Secretary. KLH Engineers has reviewed the Dejeet Subdivision Plan. The subdivision was prepared by Elwell's Engineers and Surveyors. The subdivision plan is a lot line revision and does not create any new lots. The plan was reviewed for compliance with Chapter 270 Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance. The Dejeet Subdivision is recommended by KLH for approval. A. Casebar made the motion to approve the subdivision and was seconded by B. Williams. Motion was carried by unanimous call of the roll by the Secretary.

Minutes from the March 5, 2019 were presented to Council for approval. Motion was made by A. Casebar and seconded by B. Williams. Motion was carried by unanimous call of the roll by the Secretary.

Bills in the amount of \$93,353.70 (Bill list A \$87,637.02, Bill list B \$5,716.68) were presented to Council for approval. Motion was made by A. Casebar and seconded by G. Tirpak. Motion was carried by unanimous call of the roll by the Secretary.

Borough Property report was given by A. Casebar. The Borough Building has brick falling from the corner of the building. It will need to be repaired. There have been kids climbing over fences at night at the Maple Avenue ball field. He requested the police to do a drive by at night on the weekends. A. Casebar suggested a light be put on the refreshment stand.

The Public Works report was given by A. Casebar. Trees were removed on 4th Ave and 2nd Ave. Debris on Union Street was cleaned from the side of Rt. 88. Catch basins were inspected and cleaned. Pot holes on Pine Street were cold patched. Debris at the dump site was moved and cleaned up.

B. Williams reported on the Finance Committee. The Local 205 Welfare Fund Audit from 2016 to 2018 was preformed and no exceptions to Employer contributions were found as a result of the procedures performed.

Mayor C. Fine reported that six junk vehicles were tagged inside the Borough. A Verizon pole on 4th Avenue that was damaged over a year ago is in the process of being removed.

G. Tirpak is concerned with the fireworks that are being let off in the Borough. He would like the Solicitor to investigate an Ordinance establish to control this issue. T. Berggren said he would investigate this.

New Business: Council accepted the resignation letter of Public Works Foreman James Schmid as of April 4, 2019.

No further business was discussed, motion to adjourn at 7:25 pm was made by A. Casebar and seconded by B. Williams. Motion was carried by unanimous call of the roll by the Secretary.

Secretary	Council President	Approved
	Constitution of the state of th	
Attest:		
Motion was carried by unanimous call of the ro	oll by the Secretary.	